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To: 5.1.2e @rivm.nl]
Cc: 512e * 5.1.2e || @rivm.nl]
From: s12¢f 5.1.2e

Sent: Thur 4/1/2021 7:43:28 AM
Subject: RE: PHIRI WP 8 REF - New country requests
Received: Thur 4/1/2021 7:43:28 AM

Hoi 5.1.2e
Ik ga deze vragen en de vraag van Belgié die je apart stuurde uitzetten binnen het CIb!

Groetjes,

From: < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

Sent: woensdag 31 maart 2021 15:37

To: BRI < BRI @ rivm.n >

Cc: EAPLRE-RVIEN 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

Subject: Fwd: PHIRI WP 8 REF - New country requests

Ik stuur deze ook maar even door.
Groet! 5.1.2e

From: PHIRI.Austria M>

Date: 31 March 2021 at 14:06:56 CEST
TO: 5 5.1.2e Dgoeg.at>, IEARLE < 5.1.2e Dgoeg.at> Al .at>,
5.1.2e @goeg.at>, IEAREM@univiora.edu.al' <gERELN@ univliora.edu.al>, @sciensano.be'
@sciensano.be>, 5.1.2e @sciensano.be' < 5.1.2e @sciensano.be>, @sciensano.be'
@sciensano.be>, 5.1.2e @sciensano.be' 5.1.2e @sciensano.be>,
5.1.2e @sciensano.be' g 5.1.2e @sciensano.be>, 5. @sciensano.be'
5 5.12e @sciensano.be>, IECHFEEN @ sciensano.be' <PECHFEIN @ sciensano.be>, BERFEN® 7zjzfbih.ba'
<BEAWEN @ 77zfbih.ba>, IERFLE® zzjzfbih.ba' < zzjzfbih.ba>, IEERFLEN @ 72jzfbih.ba’ zzjzfbih.ba>,
SRR @ 77jzfbih.ba' <A @zzjzfbih.ba>, @zzjzfbih.ba' <EEAFLE@zzizfbih.ba>, @ncpha.government.bg'
<ERFE @ncpha.government.bg>, M @ncpha.government.bg' <PEREI @ ncpha.government.bg>,
AL @ ncpha.government.bg' <BEEREEEE @ ncpha.government.bg>, 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr'
5.1.2e @ hzjz.hr>, 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr' < 5.1.2e @ hzjz.hr>, 5.1.2e @uzis.cz' g 5.1.2e @ Uuzis.cz>,
5.1.2e @uzis.cz' g 5.1.2e @ uzis.cz>, 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu’ < 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>,
5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu’ < 5.1.2e Decdc.europa.eu>, 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu’
< 5.1.2e @Decdc.europa.eu>, 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu' 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>, 5.1.2e @elixir-
europe.org' < 5.1.2e @Delixir-europe.org>, 5.1.2e @tai.ee' < 5.1.2e Dtai.ee>, 5.12e @tai.ee'
5.1.2e Dtai.ce>, IEEAFIEN@ sm.ce' <P ; 5.1.2e [@HNNEE S5.1.2e [@HpW=I=>N 512e  [@I&IRN
5.1.2e @tai.ee>, 5.1.2e @thlfi' < 5.1.2e fi 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr'
S.1.2e @santepubliguefrance.fr>, 5.1.2e 5.12e G santepubliiuefrance.fr>,

5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr' < A @santepubliquefrance.fr>,
i orki.de>, [ @rki.de' LREN @rki.de>, BEA@rki.de' &M>

@eopyy.gov.gr' <BEREEEREN @ copyy.gov.gr>, JEREEM@gmail.com' <JERREN @ amail.com>,
@med.uoc.gr' <EEEERET @med.uoc.gr>, IEREAM@gmail.com’ <JEREELE@gmail.com>, @eopyy.gov.gr’

TOV. 5.1.2e @okfo.gov.hu'
5.1.2e @okfo.gov.hu' < 6.1.2e ®okfo.gov.hu>, m@okfo.gov.hu'

. CRWENN @ okfo.gov.hu' <BERFINN® okfo.gov.hu>, . @lanphi.org’
ianphi.org>, IEEREEE @ health.gov.ie' <R
@hrb.ie' <PEREIN@hrb.ie>,
AL @ health.gov.ie' < Al o iss i o i
5.1.2e

@gov.mt>,
@Dgov.mt>,
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5.12e 1. iz 5.1.2e @helsedir.no’ <PNEREL @ helsedir.no>,
5.1.2e Al CHEIN @ mz.gov.pl' <BEERFEIN @ mz.gov.pl>,
S @mz.gov.pl' A .gOV. A. @mz.gov.pl' <BEERETEN@ mz.gov.pl>, S @ mz.gov.pl'
5.1.2e A. @medicina.ulisboa.pt’ <BEAFIEN @ medicina.ulishoa.pt>, IEERFEEE @ ihmt.unl.pt’
ERPINN @ ihmt.unl.pt>, . @ihmt.unl.pt’ <fEHES m 5.1.2e @dgs.min-saude.pt'
5.1.2e @dgs.min-saude.pt>, 5.1.2e @dgs.min-saude.pt>,
5.12e @insp.gov.ro' < 5.1.2e insp.gov. . 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro>,
5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro' <IERCREEC insp.gov. . CHPFEIN @ gmail.com>,
AL @insp.gov.ro' <ECREs ' A @insp.gov.ro' <MECHIEEE @ insp.gov.ro>,
5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro' < 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro>, 5.1.2e @batut.org.rs'
< 5.1.2e @batut.org.rs>, [EERFIEEN® batut. 5.1.2e
RPN @ nczisk.sk>, 5.1.2e @nijz.si' < 3 B .si 5.1.2e
SRR @ nijz.si' <PECHEFCIN @ nijz.si>,
AL @ isciii.es’ <JARIN@ isciii.es>,
A @isciii.es’ <SRRI @ isciii.es>, ECRE]
isciii.es’ <JERFEM@ eu-isciii.es>, 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @aragon.es>, @aragon.es'

S 5.1.2e @aragon.es>, 5.1.2e 8 5.1.2e @Daragon.es>, @aragon.es'
< 5.1.2e @aragon.es>, 5.1.2e .es' 5.1.2e @aragon.es>, @isciii.es' GRS @ isciii.es>,

5.1.2e @aragon.es' <] : 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se'

< 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>, 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se' @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>,
5.1.2¢e |5.1,29 < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>, EREEY IR M>’ @swansea.ac.uk'

PR @swansea.ac.uk>
Cc: PHIRI.Austria <|ERizE @Dgoeg.at>
Subject: PHIRI WP 8 REF - New country requests

Dear colleagues,
The PHIRI WP8 REF secretariat received the following country requests:

Country request 1: Self-testing
* Are there specific strategies/regulations for self-testing in your country? If yes, which ones?
¢ Do you apply isolation to individuals who test positive for self-test and begin contact tracing or await a confirmatory test
result?

Country request 2: Surveillance of hospitalized COVID-19 cases
Context: As vaccinations become widespread, the landscape of COVID is likely to change over time. The focus will be placed on
vulnerable patient populations and identification of variants of concern/interest and their clinical/epidemiological impact. In
Belgium, for example, they will have to consider how surveillance systems have to adapt in the near future.

* How are other countries performing now surveillance of hospitalized COVID cases?

* Do you have international contacts that could be contacted?
* Have there been discussions on how to prepare for these changes?

Please feel free to add your response to the document attached and send it back to M or insert your response
to the appropriate document on SharePoint.
We are looking forward to receiving your responses!

Kind regards,
5.1.2e



